

From: Wu, Deanna <dwu@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Mar 04, 2025 21:19:36.000000000 UTC
Subject: Re: Scheduling next PHE/MTCP meeting
To: Murphy, Jennifer <jenmurphy@winchester.us>

Thanks, Jen! I haven't heard back from others yet, but I might just go ahead and book 3/10 at 1pm and reschedule if needed.

I also had a typo (actually, maybe a few typos) in my original email—cost tool is due 3/14! Not 3/17.

From: Murphy, Jennifer <jenmurphy@winchester.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 16:09
To: Wu, Deanna <dwu@cityofmelrose.org>
Subject: RE: Scheduling next PHE/MTCP meeting

I'm available anytime on 3/10 at this point. Thanks.

Jennifer Murphy, MPH/Director of Public Health/Winchester Health Dept./781-721-7121

From: Wu, Deanna <dwu@cityofmelrose.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:08 PM
To: Murphy, Jennifer <jenmurphy@winchester.us>; Christopher J. Webb <cwebb@cityofmalden.org>; MaryAnn O'Connor <moconnor@medford-ma.gov>; Chui, Anthony <achui@CityofMelrose.org>
Cc: Buzby, Maureen <mbuzby@CityofMelrose.org>
Subject: Scheduling next PHE/MTCP meeting

Hi All,

Would a meeting on Monday, March 10 at 1pm work for everyone? This would be an opportunity for updates from both grant programs. It looks like me, Anthony, and Maureen are free 3/10 afternoon, if 1pm is not a good time. 11am or 11:30am on Monday, 3/17 could be an option too since the FPHS cost tool is due on 3/17 (☺), and Tuesday 3/18 looks flexible for us. We'll be in-person in Stoneham for this.

Thanks,
Deanna

****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.**** [CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe]

The Town of Winchester does not discriminate based on race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age, marital status, veteran status, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, or any other legally protected group. The contents of this e-mail, and any attachments, are the property of the Town of Winchester, and are subject to the Public Records Law, M.G.L. c. 66 ****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.**** ****CITY OF MELROSE PUBLIC RECORDS NOTICE: Please be advised that the Massachusetts Attorney General has determined that email is a public record unless the content of the email falls within one of the stated exemptions under the Massachusetts Public Records Laws.****